
 

 

   

 

 
 

 

 

Notice of Agenda 

OREGON REAL ESTATE BOARD 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
 

Monday, February 1, 2016 

Oregon Real Estate Agency 

Equitable Center, Suite 100 

530 Center St. NE 

Salem, Oregon  97301 

 

NOTE: The board plans to meet from 10 a.m. until 1:30 p.m., including a “working lunch” period. 
 

I. BOARD BUSINESS – Chair Hermanski 

A. Call to Order 

B. Roll Call/Chair Hermanski comments 

C. Approval of the Agenda and Order of Business 

D. Approval of 12.7.15, regular meeting minutes 

E. Date of the Next Meeting: 4.4.16, Florence, Oregon, location to be determined. 

 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 This time is set aside for persons wishing to address the Board on matters not on the agenda.  

Speakers will be limited to five minutes.   

 The Board Chair reserves the right to further limit or exclude repetitious or irrelevant presentations.  

If written material is included, 12 copies of all information to be distributed to board members 

should be given to the Board Liaison prior to the meeting.  

 Action will not be taken at this meeting on citizen comments.  The Board, however, after hearing 

from interested citizens, may place items on a future agenda so proper notice may be given to all 

interested parties.  

 If no one wishes to comment, the next scheduled agenda item will be considered.       

    

III. REQUEST FOR WAIVERS. Waiver Log. 

A. Tim Rist requests experience waiver for principal broker license. 

 

IV. PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER– Approval of 

petition log.  None. 

 

V. BOARD ADVICE/ACTION – Commissioner Bentley.   

A. 2017 Legislative Concepts 

B. Licensing fee increase discussion 

 

 

 

Oregon 
Kate Brown, Governor 

Real Estate Agency 

Equitable Center, Suite 100 

530 Center Street NE 

Salem, OR 97301-3740 

Phone:  (503) 378-4170 

Regulations Fax:  (503) 373-7153 

Admin. Fax:  (503) 378-2491 

www.rea.state.or.us 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO.  

I.C. 



 

 

VI. NEW BUSINESS – Commissioner Bentley.   

A. 2016 Governor’s Food Drive 

 

VII. COMMUNICATIONS – Administrative Actions Summary 

 

VIII. REPORTS 

A. Commissioner Gene Bentley 

B. Agency division reports-Deputy Commissioner Dean Owens 

1. Regulation Division – Selina Barnes 

2. Land Development Division – written report by Michael Hanifin 

3. Education, Business and Licensing Services Division – Dean Owens 

 

IX. ANNOUNCEMENTS – Next board meeting 4.4.16, Florence, OR, location to be determined.   

 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Interpreter services or auxiliary aids for persons with disabilities are available upon advance request. 



 
 

 

Oregon Real Estate Agency 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

December 7, 2015 
 

Members present: Chris Hermanski, Chair 
   Coni Rathbone, Vice-Chair 
   Alex MacLean   
   Marcia Edwards 
   Dave Koch 
   Joann Hansen 
 

Members absent: Jef Farley 
   Lawnae Hunter 
   Pat Ihnat   
 

Staff present:  Gene Bentley, Commissioner 
   Dean Owens, Deputy Commissioner 
   Selina Barnes, Regulations Division Manager 
   Leandra Hagedorn, Board Liaison 
 

Guests present: Sandra Thomas, Century 21 Best Realty 
   Vicki Whelchel, Prudential Seaboard Properties 
   Susan Nelson, El Edwards Realty II, Inc. 
   Eldon Gossett, OR Coast Realty 
   Stacy Ballard, Keller Williams Realty 
   Rachel Richardson, Rachel Richardson LLC 
   Cameron McMillen, El Edwards Realty II, Inc. 
   Ann Parker, Century 21 Best Realty 
   Dan Wooldridge, Oregon Professional RE Group 
   Shannon Mason, Oregon Professional RE Group 
   Teresa Zamora, Oregon Professional RE Group 
   Debbie Penny, All State Real Estate 
   Edward Meyer, North Point Inc, 
   Kristine Thurman, El Edwards Realty II, Inc. 
   Raymond Penny, All State Real Estate 
   Judith Smith, Pacific Properties 
   Sheryl Van Elsberg, All State Real Estate 
   James Berg, North Point Inc. 
   Gloria Eide, Century 21 Agate Gold Beach 
   Sandra Brace, All State Real Estate 
   Mark Hodgins, El Edwards Realty II, Inc. 
   Aura Davis, Oregon Professional RE Group 
   Brooke Yussim, Oregon Bay Properties, LLC. 
   Cynthia Johnson, Johnson Group Real Estate, LLC 
   Mary Stansell, Century 21 Agate Gold Beach 
   Glenda Ramer, Century 21 Best Realty 
   Angela Gardner, Seashore Real Estate Inc. 
   Randy Hoffine, Pacific Properties 
   Linda Jennings, Copper Tree Realty 
   Earlene Brown, Prudential Seaboard Properties 
   Herbert Yussim, Oregon Bay Properties, LLC 

AGENDA ITEM NO.  

I. D.  



Oregon Real Estate Agency Board Meeting 
December 7, 2015 
Page 2 
 

 

Denise Fugere, Century 21 Agate Realty-Brookings 
   Dennis Kuehn, All State Real Estate 
   Vicki Gernandt, Vicki G. Real Estate 
   Bob Jennings, Copper Tree Realty 
   James Coon, G. Stiles Realty 
   Bonita Skelton, Sun Realty 
   Susan Nelson, El Edwards Realty II, Inc. 
   Tim Rist, Keller Williams Mid Willamette   
 

I. BOARD BUSINESS 
A. Call to Order.  Chair Hermanski called the meeting to order at 10 a.m. 
B. Guest Introductions/Commissioner Bentley.  Introduction of Dave Koch, new REA board 

member and Robert Otero, new DAS assistant policy and budget analyst. 
C. Roll Call/Chair Hermanski comments.  Chair Hermanski asked the board members to introduce 

themselves. 
D. Approval of the Agenda and Order of Business 

 

MOTION TO APPROVE AGENDA AND ORDER OF BUSINESS AS SUBMITTED BY  
MARCIA EDWARDS 
SECOND BY DAVE KOCH 
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
 

E. Approval of 10.5.15, regular meeting minutes 
 

MOTION TO APPROVE 10.5.15 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES (CORRECTION TO AGENDA 
ITEM I.B., GUEST INTRODUCTIONS-COMMISSIONER BENTLEY, SHOULD READ ARELLO-
(ASSOCIATION OF REAL ESTATE LICENSING LAW OFFICIALS), WHICH IS A NETWORK 
(STRIKE ORGANIZATION) BY CONI RATHBONE 
SECOND BY ALEX MACLEAN 
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
  

F. Date of Next Meeting:  2.1.16, to begin at 10am at the Oregon Real Estate Agency, Equitable 
Center, Suite 100, 530 Center St. NE, Salem, OR  97301  

G. Board Member Housekeeping Items/Deputy Commissioner Owens.  Deputy Commissioner 
Owens summarized the expectations of advisory board members appointed by the Governor.  He 
also advised the board members to contact the Agency if they have any questions or need further 
information regarding their role as board members.   
 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 This time is set aside for persons wishing to address the Board on matters not on the agenda.  

Speakers will be limited to five minutes. 
 The Board Chair reserves the right to further limit or exclude repetitious or irrelevant 

presentations  If written material is included, 12 copies of all information to be distributed to 
board members should be given to the Board Liaison prior to the meeting 

 Action will not be taken at this meeting on citizen comments.  The Board, however, after hearing 
from interested citizens, may place items on a future agenda so proper notice may be given to all 
interested parties. 

 If no one wishes to comment, the next scheduled agenda item will be license. 
 
 



Oregon Real Estate Agency Board Meeting 

December 7, 2015 

Page 3 

 

 

 
 

 

III. REQUESTS FOR WAIVERS – Waiver Request Log 
 

A. Tim Rist requests experience requirement waiver for a principle broker license.  Mr. Rist 

appeared and explained the his request was based on his qualifications of experience and current 

high review for his customer service   He also explained that although he is very accomplished in 

the area of sales, he realizes the importance of developing a team with a broad area of expertise.  

Discussion:  Dave Koch responded that dispute resolution is key and felt that Mr. Rist should 

gain more experience in this area.  Alex MacLean responded that he appreciated Mr. Rists 

enthusiasm and encouraged him to gain more knowledge and expertise.  Chair Hermanski also 

encouraged Mr. Rist to take more time to gain seasoned experience. 

 

MOTION TO DENY THE REQUEST FOR WAIVER SUBMITTED BY TIM RIST BY DAVE KOCH 

SECOND BY CONI RATHBONE 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
 

IV. PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER – Approval of 

petition log. 

A. Oregon State Police, Claire McGrew, Asst. Chief Deputy, Fire & Safety Education 

Manager and Stephanie Stafford to appear in person.   Ms. McGrew and Ms. Stafford 

explained OSFM (Oregon State Fire Marshall) has expertise in providing training and technical 

assistance to real estate agents, property managers, and home inspectors on smoke alarm laws for 

more than 20 years and on the newer carbon monoxide alarm laws since 2010.  Chair Hermanski 

asked Ms. McGrew and Ms. Stafford if they were aware of the record keeping requirements and 

they responded that they were aware.  Dave Koch inquired as to whether OSFM anticipated an 

outreach.  Ms. Stafford responded they intended to reach out to property managers and provide 

CE in various areas of the state.   
 

MOTION TO APROVE THE PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION 

PROVIDER SUBMITTED BY OREGON STATE FIRE MARSHALL BY CONI RATHBONE 

SECOND BY JOANN HANSEN 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
 

B. Judy Woods to appear by phone. Ms. Woods appeared by phone and explained that she has 

been in the industry for over 30 year and wishes to share her knowledge through education 

classes.  Coni Rathbone asked Ms. Woods to explain about the topics she would provide and Ms. 

Woods responded that she offers several different course topics due to the ever changing 

industry.  Marcia Edwards asked Ms. Woods if she understood the record keeping requirements 

involved with being a CEP and Ms. Woods responded that she would have to answer this 

question as a later time.  Discussion:  Chair Hermanski and Dave Koch both were both in favor 

of the motion due to the lack of knowledge of the record keeping requirements.     
 

MOTION TO DENY THE PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER 

SUBMITTED BY JUDY WOODS BY MARCIA EDWARDS  

SECOND BY JOANN HANSEN  

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 

 

 

 



Oregon Real Estate Agency Board Meeting 

December 7, 2015 

Page 4 

 

 

 
 

V. BOARD ADVICE ACTION – Commissioner Gene Bentley.  Commissioner Bentley summarized the 

2016 board meeting schedule below.   

A. 2016 Board Meeting Schedule: 

1.   February 1 – Salem 

2.   April 4 – Florence 

3.   June 6 – Bend 

4.   August 1 – Pendleton 

5.   October 3 – Portland 

6.   December 5 – Salem 

 

VI. COMMUNICATIONS – Administrative Actions Summary.  No discussion. 
 

VII. REPORTS 

A. Commissioner Gene Bentley 

o REA Board - Jef Farley and Coni Rathbone will both be reappointed for second 

terms.   Chair Hermanskis term will expire December 2016. 

o OREN-J – Articles from board members accounted for except for June 2016 issue 

o 2017 Legislative Concepts – The Agency will be reviewing ORS Chapter 696 to 

develop a draft document of revisions to be submitted to DAS by April 2016.  The 

2017 Legislative Concept Work Group will have its first meeting on 1.20.16.   

o License fee increase – fees will be raised by approximately $50 - $100  

o Cost reduction measures summary – Revenue reserves are low and the Agency is 

currently deficit spending’ 

B. Agency division reports-Deputy Commissioner Dean Owens 

1.  Regulation Division – Selina Barnes.  Ms. Barnes summarized the information provided    

      in her written division report.  She also reported that the Agency is exploring posting     

      tutorials on the Agency website. 

2.  Land Development Division – written report by Michael Hanifin.  Deputy   

  Commissioner Owens explained that condominium filings continue as usual and the    

  hourly rate for file reviews will be increased to $200 through the rulemaking process.   

3.  Education, Business and Licensing Division – Deputy Commissioner Owens.  Deputy   

  Commissioner Owens stated that implementation of a receptionist (versus automated)  

  has elevated the level of customer service the Agency provides. He also reported the     

  Agency currently has three vacant positions, which have not been filled as cost 

  reductions measures continue. 
 

VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS – Next board meeting February 1, 2016 to begin at 10 a.m. at the Oregon Real 

Estate Agency, Equitable Center, Suite 100, 530 Center St. NE, Salem, OR  97301 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Respectfully submitted by:     Respectfully submitted by: 

 

 

 

_________________________________________  _________________________________________ 

GENE BENTLEY, COMMISSIONER   CHRIS HERMANSKI, BOARD CHAIR 



 1 

OREGON REAL ESTATE BOARD 
Experience Requirement Waiver Request Log 

2015-2016 
 

DATE NAME TYPE OF 

LICENSE 

APPROVED OR 

DENIED 

FACTS AND BOARD DISCUSSION 

12.7.15 Tim Rist PB DENIED FACTS:  Mr. Rist appeared and explained the his request was based on his qualifications of experience and current high review for 

his customer service   He also explained that although he is very accomplished in the area of sales, he realizes the importance of 

developing a team with a broad area of expertise.  

DISCUSSION:  Dave Koch responded that dispute resolution is key and felt that Mr. Rist should gain more experience in this 

area.  Alex MacLean responded that he appreciated Mr. Rists enthusiasm and encouraged him to gain more knowledge and 

expertise.  Chair Hermanski also encouraged Mr. Rist to take more time to gain seasoned experience. 

MOTION:  MOTION TO DENY THE REQUEST FOR WAIVER SUBMITTED BY TIM RIST BY DAVE KOCH 

SECOND BY CONI RATHBONE 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 

2.1.16 Tim Rist PB  FACTS: 

DISCUSSION: 

MOTION: 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

III. 













































 
 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS 
Reported 

November 25, 2015 through January 26, 2016 
 
 

REVOCATIONS 
 
Waddle, Douglas (Portland) Broker 841100092, Final Order, after a hearing, dated January 21, 2016 
issuing a Revocation. 
 
SUSPENSIONS 
 
 
 
REPRIMANDS 
 
Zamanizadeh, Lili (Banks) Principal Broker 920900044, Stipulated Order dated, December 2, 2015, 
issuing a Reprimand. 
 
Hyland, Lauren (Banks) Property Manager 200803067, Stipulated Order dated December 3, 2015, 
issuing a Reprimand with Education. 
 
 
CIVIL PENALTIES 
 
Expired — Late Renewal civil penalties are computed using each 30-day period as a single offense.  
The civil penalty for the first 30-day period can range from $100-$500, with each subsequent 30-day 
period ranging from $500-$1,000.  ORS 696.990 
 
 
Cartwright, Leeanna (North Bend) Property Manager, 201002035, Stipulated Order dated December 
16, 2015 issuing a $100 civil penalty for unlicensed activity. 
 
 
 
  
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO.  
VII. 

























































  1 

REAL ESTATE BOARD 
REGULATION DIVISION REPORT 

February 1, 2016 
 

 
 
Regulation Division Manager:  Selina Barnes 
Compliance Specialist 3 (Compliance Coordinator):  Deanna Hewitt 
Financial Investigators (Investigator-Auditor):  Peter Bale, Jeremy Brooks, Aaron Grimes, 

Frances Hlawatsch, Philip Johnson, Meghan Lewis, Rob Pierce  
Compliance Specialist 2:  Carolyn Kalb 
Compliance Specialists 1:  Denise Lewis, Lindsey Nunes, Danette Rozell 
Administrative Specialist:  Vacant 
 
 
Division Overview 
 
The Regulation Division receives complaints and determines validity and assignment for 
investigation.  Investigators gather facts (from interviews and documents), prepare a detailed 
written report and submit to the Manager for review.  The Manager determines whether the 
evidence supports charging a person with a violation of Agency statutes or administrative rules, 
as well the appropriate resolution.  The Manager conducts settlement conferences to resolve 
cases without a contested case hearing.  If a hearing is requested, the investigator works with 
the Assistant Attorney General in preparing for and presenting the case at hearing. 
 
The Compliance Specialists are responsible for conducting:  mail-in audits of licensee’s clients’ 
trust accounts (CTA), continuing education (CE) audit investigations, expired activity 
investigations, background checks and self-administered compliance reviews.  They also 
respond to inquiries regarding regulations and filing complaints from the public, licensees, and 
other governmental agencies. 
 
 
Workload and Activity Indicators 
 

Current Status 2015 
Average 

Q1  
Average 

Q2  
Average 

Q3  
Average 

Q4  

Mail-in CTA Audits 86 67 56 64 

Renewal Investigation 7 4 4 0 

Background Check Investigation 7 6 6 6 

Complaint 33 44 34 42 

Investigation 45 45 55 52 

Admin Review 19 49 31 21 

Settlement Process 21 18 15 36 

Pending Admin Action 10 6 8 11 

Hearing 15 13 16 4 

Appeal 2 2 2 2 

 
 
For information on investigations resulting in administrative actions, please review the 
“Administrative Actions Summary” section of the Board packet. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

VIII.B.1.  



   

REAL ESTATE BOARD 

LAND DEVELOPMENT DIVISION  

February 1, 2016  
 

 

Division Manager:   Michael Hanifin 

   

Section Overview: The Land Development Division reviews filings related to condominiums, 

timeshares, subdivisions, manufactured home subdivisions, and membership campgrounds. The 

section reviews and approves the foundational documents creating these types of properties, as 

well as later amendments to those documents, to verify compliance with statutory requirements. 

We also issue the Disclosure Statement (sometimes referred to as a Public Report) required for 

sales of these interests to Oregonians. The Disclosure Statement protects consumer expectations, 

as it summarizes key information about the interest for sale. (Using a car lot as an analogy, the 

Disclosure Statement is a combination of both the window sticker and the owner’s manual.) 

 

Workload and Activity Indicators:   
 

 
 

Current Projects:  

Design of website section related to Land Development. 

 

Rulemaking Update: 

Request for approval of the proposed fee increase will be a heard by the Transportation and 

Economic Development subcommittee of Ways and Means on February 4th at 3PM.  

 

On October 6th, 2015 this office met with stakeholder representatives to present the proposed rule 

and answer questions. The response was favorable, in that there were no objections. One person 

suggested a stepped-in fee increase, under the assumption that we had not already calculated 

operation costs, but this issue was answered (we performed the calculations prior to beginning 

work on the rule change). On October 15th, 2015, a notice letter was sent out by the agency to 

everyone who filed for a condominium-related approval in the last 5 years. Public comment 

commenced on October 15th. Notice of Rulemaking regarding the section fee increase was filed 

with the Secretary of State’s office in the last week of October 2015. Notice was then published 

November 1st in the November edition of the Oregon Bulletin. A public hearing was held at the 

Real Estate Agency on December 21st, 2015, at which no one appeared. The final date for 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

VIII.B.2. 

 



   

comment was the 21st of December. During the public comment period we received a total of 3 

communications regarding the proposed fee increase, two of which were supportive, and one of 

which was a request for a stepped fee increase that wasn’t pursued once the commenter realized 

the fee was based on analysis (and not a rough estimate of agency costs) for operating the 

program.  

 



   

REAL ESTATE BOARD 
EDUCATION DIVISION REPORT 

October 5, 2015 
 
 
Manager:  Dean Owens          
 
Division Overview 
This division carries out the Agency’s mission by providing for the advancement of education and 
research in connection with the educational requirements for the securing of licenses for real 
estate licensees. The division does this by approving pre-license and post-license courses, 
certifying continuing education providers, developing and maintaining exams and test items, 
developing informational publications and providing customer services via phone and electronic 
mail.  
 
Workload and Activity Indicators  
 
Exams Administered 

DEC 
2015 

          

ALL LICENSING EXAMS Total                  345           

   Broker 291           

   Property Manager 18           

   Principal Broker 36      

 
 
Pass Rates 
 
PSI, the Agency’s examination provider, implemented the following new examinations on January 
1, 2013: 

 Broker State: 50 items, Broker National: 80 items 

 Principal Broker State:  50 items, Principal Broker National: 80 items 

 Property Manager: 130 items 
 
 
First Time Pass Rate Percentage 

2012 2013  2014  2015 
Jan 

2015 
Feb 

2015 
Mar 

2015 
Apr 

2015 
May 

   

Broker State 76 65 72 69 71 74 77 71    

Broker National 78 77 78 79 85 82 82 82    

Principal Broker (pre 1/1/13) 81 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a    

Principal Broker State (post 1/1/13) n/a 46 61 62 68 59 71 67    

Principal Broker National(post 1/1/13) n/a 86 86 66 84 71 83 77    

Property Manager 72 55 61 55 65 67 50 50    

       

 
2015 

Jun 
2015 

Jul 
2015 
Aug 

2015 
Sep 

2015 
Oct 

2015 
Nov 

2015 
Dec 

Broker State 66 68 67 69 64 67 70 

Broker National 81 82 71 72 72 79 73 

Principal Broker (pre 1/1/13) n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 

Principal Broker State (post 1/1/13) 37 65 69 63 67 55 65 

Principal Broker National(post 1/1/13) 67 82 85 89 85 70 72 

Property Manager 60 56 63 76 58 54 50 
 
*Pass rate statistics include exam candidates from all schools.  Exam candidates may have completed the course prior to 
the new course requirements effective January 1, 2013.  

 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

VIII.B.3. 

 



   

REAL ESTATE BOARD 

BUSINESS AND LICENSING SERVICES DIVISION REPORT 

January 27, 2016 
 

Manager:  Dean Owens 

Accountant: Caty Karayel 

Systems Administrator: Tiffani Miller 

Efficiency Specialist: Anna Higley 

Program Analyst: Madeline Alvarado 

Licensing Specialists: Tami Schemmel and Ruslan Putintsev 

Receptionist: Sue Davenhill  
 

Section Overview 

The Business and Licensing Services Division acts as support to the Agency.  This division manages 

budget/allotment preparation, accounting, purchasing and contracting, inventory control, facilities, 

payroll, special projects, Information Technology (IT), and licensing services. 

 

Licensing services include assisting real estate brokers, principal brokers, property managers and escrow 

agencies as they manage their licenses using eLicense, assisting customers as they process registered 

business names and branch office registrations in eLicense, registering membership campground 

contract brokers, completing license applicant criminal background check investigations, processing 

escrow licensing and security/bonding files, maintaining all licensing history records, electronic 

processing of fees, and providing general reception services.  Please see related statistics on the 

following page. 
 

2015 Budget Update 

Personal Services:  No estimated remaining limitation; 

 The Agency’s Information Systems Specialist 3 position is eliminated in the 2015 budget.  

 Services & Supplies: Remaining limitation of $488,651. 

 Agency Budget – total savings of $468,318 of our limitation.   

 

Revenue: The final revenue for the 13-15 biennium is $5.67 million.  The Agency began the biennium 

with a balance of $1.9 million (cash reserves).  Five months of operating expenses would total 

approximately $1.2 million.  The Agency has ended the biennium with a $1.0 million ending balance. 

 

 

Licensing Statistics 

Total Licenses: 

Individuals (Persons) Dec 

    

Broker - Total 12,977 

   Active 11,359 

   Inactive 1,618 

    

Principal Broker - Total 6,402 

   Active 5,989 

   Inactive 413 

    

ALL BROKERS Total 19,379 

   Active 17,348 



   

   Inactive 2,031 

    

Property Manager - Total 854 

   Active 791 

   Inactive 63 

    

MCC Salesperson 32 

MCC Broker 2 

    

TOTAL INDIVIDUALS 20,267 

   Active 18,173 

   Inactive 2,094 

    

Facilities (Companies)   

REMO 4 

Registered Business Name (RBN) 3,289 

Registered Branch Office (RBO) 696 

Escrow Organization 50 

Escrow Branch  150 

PBLN 693 

PMLN 153 

CEP 279 

MCC Operator 25 

TOTAL FACILITIES 5,339 

    

TOTAL INDIVIDUALS & 
FACILITIES 25,606 

 

New Licenses: 
 

Individuals (Persons) Dec-15 

Broker 120 

Principal Broker 3 

TOTAL BROKERS 123 

Property Manager 11 

MCC Salesperson   

MCC Broker   

TOTAL INDIVIDUALS 134 

    

Facilities (Companies)   

REMO   

Registered Business 
Name 28 

Registered Branch Office  2 

PBLN 3 

PMLN 3 

Escrow Organization   

Escrow Branch    

MCC Operator   

TOTAL FACILITIES 36 

    

TOTAL INDIVIDUALS & 
FACILITIES 170 

CEP 3 


	02.01.16 FINAL Agenda
	12.07.15 DRAFT MEETING MINUTES
	Waiver Req. Log
	RIST, Req. Waiver
	AA to REA Board (11-25-15 thru 1-26-15)
	AA to REA Board (11-25-15 thru 1-26-15)
	Waddle, Douglas (2016) Final Order
	Zamanizadeh Lili (2015)
	Hyland, Lauren Alexandra (2015)
	Cartwright, Leanna Rae (2015)

	2-1-16 Board - Regs Report
	Education Board Report
	B and L rpt 10_1_15



